July 14th 2015 Regular Monthly Meeting for the TOWN OF MECAN W1561 Evergreen Ln, Montello WI 53949

Meeting Called to order with the pledge of allegiance at 7:05p.m. Present Mike Raddatz, Nancy Reuter, Jeff Fimreite, Caroline Gemoll, and Irene Palmer.

Minutes from the June 9th 2015 Regular meeting were read by Caroline Gemoll. Motion to accept the minutes with the Voucher Corrections from 98-102 and to add the web site would take approximately 8 weeks by Nancy Reuter, 2nd by Jeff Fimreite. Passed

Irene Palmer gave the Financial Report. Motion to accept financial report by Nancy Reuter, 2nd by Jeff Fimreite. Passed. Still have 4,348.24 in delinquent personal property taxes for 2014. 2013 Delinquent property taxes 2300.00.

Website – Mike took picture of the town hall and Mike will send to Jessica to post on the website. Would need to have a meeting on the website to get everything going. A special meeting with just the website on the agenda. Mike also got highlight with the town of Oxford what they were having on the web site. Mike will take the lead on the website and Jeff will be backup support.

Roads- Randy did sign the highway related work requested by the Town of Mecan — and not to exceed 60000.00 with 10% cushion. Mike went on North Soda Rick Bednarek drag a disk and the asphalt torn up, Mike talked to him about the asphalt. Soda road was on the list for 2016 to be paved. Mike received a call from W 174 Riverview drive that the erosion on the end of the driveway. She wanted a culvert in the driveway. Mike advised that the Town does not pay for a culvert. Jeff Fimreite made a motion that the Town will not install any culvert for residents.

Farmland perseveration – Mike had the map up for what will be covered.

Mike read the resolution for Farmland preservation & Comprehensive Plan 2015_3. Motion to accept resolution 2015_3 by Jeff Fimreite, 2nd by Nancy Reuter. Passed

Auction on the Wood Stove-Sold for \$150.00 to LuAnn Kasten.

Princeton Fire Meeting – City of Princeton wanted to go back to remodeling the old building- we need a new building. Mike stated that they are dragging their feet and will be opposed to any remodeling. Next meeting will be July 29th 2015.

Bartender License- Have 4 new bartender license – Gregory Bufera did complete the class, New Bartenders are Lori Stone, Billie Jo Landgraf, Chase Devalk, and Cody Snyder. Motion to approve the additional bartender license by Mike Raddatz, 2nd by Nancy Reuter. Passed – Jeff Fimreite abstained.

Polling Inspection – Caroline read the report received, Sign by the door, which was taken care of, 2nd issue assessable entrance with 8 lbs. – Mike will adjust the tension on the door. Handicap Van Assessable parking is labeled correctly but the lines are not marked on the pavement. Discussed – Jeff will see if he can borrow a paint liner. Caroline will get a quote from Proline East. Will discuss next meeting.

Building – no new building permits-

Lake update- July 8th the boards went up and one of the rafts went down and all birds moved to the other pontoon. Comentern had too many nest, this is the 2nd or 3rd largest Colony in the state,

Fire Sign – estimate will be 130.00 and stay on the building permit.

Correspondence – Golf Cart Funds, Fire Bill – Caroline will send a 2nd request, and will be added to taxes if not paid. Field review Appraisers Sales- Gave car and license of inspectors. Insurance Letter – Confirmed that we are covered and we are not under the State Insurance. Cap Services Information Letter. Email from Gary Sorensen that batteries will be needing replacement this year every 4 years.

Vouchers-103-114. Motion to approve Vouchers 103-114 was made by Nancy Reuter, 2nd by Jeff Fimreite. Passed

Next meeting August 11 th at 7:00 p.m.

Motion to adjourn by Jeff Fimreite, 2nd by Nancy Reuter, Passed.